

Public Health Advisory

Food recall on Old Dutch brand Cheddar and Sour Cream potato chips

December 21, 2016 Iqaluit, NU

The Department of Health is warning about a food recall on Old Dutch brand Cheddar and Sour Cream potato chips due to possible contamination with the *Salmonella* bacteria.

Food contaminated with *Salmonella* may not look or smell spoiled but can still make you sick. Young children, pregnant women, the elderly and people with weakened immune systems may contract serious and sometimes deadly infections. Healthy people may experience short-term symptoms such as fever, headache, vomiting, nausea, abdominal cramps and diarrhea. Long-term complications may include severe arthritis.

All recalled products should be thrown out or returned to the location where they were purchased.

For more information, contact the Canadian Food Inspection Agency at 1-800-442-2342 or visit <u>www.inspection.gc.ca</u>.

Sign up for food recalls at <u>http://inspection.gc.ca/english/util/listserv/listsube.shtml</u>.

###

Media Contact:

Ron Wassink Communications Specialist Department of Health 867-975-5710 rwassink@gov.nu.ca

へぞこつく つくしゃく かしん かしく ヘッレイ ならていって ムー・ハン・ いうっしっ ハッ いうっしっ ハック ムーム なっち マーク レム ふつ うっし やの, www.gov.nu.ca. News releases are available in Inuktitut, English, Inuinnaqtun and French on www.gov.nu.ca. Tuhaqtaghat ittut Inuktitut, Qablunaatitut, Inuinnaqtun Uiviititullu talvani www.gov.nu.ca. Les communiqués de presse sont disponibles en inuktitut, en anglais, en inuinnaqtun et en français à : www.gov.nu.ca.

Communications